NORMANTON TOWN COUNCIL

Mrs Donna Johnston FdA, FSLCC **Town Clerk & RFO**

T: 01924 893794 F: 01924 897515



The Town Hall High Street Normanton West Yorkshire WF6 2DZ

E: enquiries@normantontowncouncil.co.uk

W: normantontowncouncil.co.uk

To all members of Normanton Town (

Council

Our ref: DJ/hs

Date: 3rd March 2022

Please Reply to: Donna

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING OF NORMANTON TOWN COUNCIL** which is to be held on **Tuesday 8th March 2022** in **All Saints Church, High Street, Normanton, WF6 1NT** at **6.30pm**.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR APOLOGIES AND REASONS TO THE TOWN CLERK PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Donna Johnston FdA, FSLCC

Town Clerk & RFO.

Meeting of Normanton Town Council Tuesday 8th March 2022 at 6.30pm at All Saints Church **AGENDA**

161.	Mayors Announcements To receive any announcements that the Mayor may wish to make (for information only). The Mayors Chaplain will lead the Council in prayers.	
162.	Apologies for Absence To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.	
163.	Declarations of Interest To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's Code of Conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.	
164.	Members of the Public To receive questions and comments from members of the public.	
	(Session limited to 3 minutes per person and 15 minutes overall)	
165.	Guest Speaker – Taylor Wimpey To receive a presentation from Taylor Wimpey on the proposed development of 408 homes at Station Road, Altofts.	
166.	Minutes – Council To receive and sign the minutes of a meeting of Normanton Town Council held on Tuesday 9 th February 2022 (Minute Numbers 146-160; Pages 64-70) and approve the contents contained therein.	ENC A
167.	Application for Dispensation To consider a request for dispensation to participate in the consideration of an item in which members may have an interest.	
168.	Correspondence To receive any correspondence - for information only (unless otherwise stated).	

	 i) RATS – Letter regarding Taylor Wimpey Proposal at Station Road, Altofts. ii) Mayor of West Yorkshire – Safer Communities Fund. Outcome of funding bid for Town Centre Radios. 	ENC B
169.	Reports from District Councillors To receive verbal reports from District Councillors on matters impacting on Normanton and Altofts.	
170.	External Organisations To receive updates from members who attend external organisations.	
171.	Outside Bodies To receive updates from Council representatives on Outside Bodies.	
172.	Appointment to Committees To consider the appointment of Councillor A Samuels to the Allotments Committee and Allotments Working Group.	
173.	Financial Matters To consider the list of invoices due for payment in March 2022.	TO FOLLOW
	To receive the list of payments made under the Clerks Authority in February 2022.	ENC C
	To receive the Bank Reconciliation for January 2022.	ENC D
	To receive the list of decisions made under Clerks Authority during February 2022.	ENC E
174.	Planning To consider the planning applications in the enclosed schedules.	ENC F